
Building Inspections - Fwd: 16 GILMAN STREET- BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

Chuck Fagone
Code Enforcement & Inspections
City of Portland
389 Congress Street
Portland, Maine 04101
Office: 874-8789
>>> <mike138@maine.rr.com> 12/4/2013 1:50 PM >>>
Hello Paul,

Here are all the drawings and documents for the proposed Fire Escape @ 16 Gilman Street. Since the project is 
of such a limited scope and impact I did not think it was necessary to provide existing and new plans and 
elevations. If this is required for this submission please let me know.
The e-mail sent to Tim underlined the "each PDF must be an individual file" and the "naming convention on the 
drawings was incorrect", which have been adjusted.

NOTE: This is one of two e-mails so I could attach all the files required for the submission.

Thank you,

Michael Chestnutt
mike138@maine.rr.com
207-756-4153

From: Paul Fagone
To: buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov
Date: 12/9/2013 8:02 AM
Subject: Fwd: 16 GILMAN STREET- BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION
Attachments: 16 Gilman Street Building Permit Application.pdf; 16 Gilman Street Certificate of Design.pdf; A1 

LOWER LEVEL PLAN 16 GILMAN ST.pdf; A2 FIRST FLOOR PLAN 16 GILMAN ST.pdf; PP PLOT 
PLAN 16 GILMAN ST-1.pdf
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